Brown, Michael

From: Dawn Dietz <dawndietz@windstream.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 9:29 AM

To: Brown, Michael

Subject: brine report

Attachments: Brine 2016.pdf

This report is for Sheffield Twp Ashtabula County. Please update our mailing address to Sheffield Twp Ashtabula County,
P O Box 38, Kingsville, Oh 44048. Also can you please email or mail me some information on brine for our township
roads. | would like more information if you have it so we can be well informed.

Thank-you

Dawn
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Disposal/Sheffield

"AECEIVED

APR 04 2017

Division of Oil and Gas

Resouroes Management_}

2016
Well Name Date BBLS Township Road
April-18
|Shun,gr. #2 4)20 8 Sheffield Maple Road
Morrison #2 4/20 9 Sheffield Maple Road
Cowen #1 4120 21 Sheffield Maple Road
Vecchio #1 4120 14 Sheffleld Maple Road
Total: 52
May-16
Sreig #1 5127 28 |§h:m Maple Road
G # 5727 55 Maple Roac
Uhrich #2 5727 36 Sheffield Maple Road
Tussel Storage Tanks 5127 92 Sheffield aple Road
r'_“—ne_amm # 5/8 45 Sheffield Maple Road
Total 256
June-16
J. Cornell #1 6/13 15 Sheffield Maple Road
Swan #1 6/14 35 Sheffield Maple Road
Shean #1 6/16 62 Sheffield Maple Road
Losan # 6/20 51 Sheffield Maple Road
|Leonard #1 6/20 31 Sheffield Road
Bacon #1 6/20 38 Sheffield |Maple Road
{Ross #1 6/20 33 Sheffield Maple Road
LE_sms #1 6120 50 Sheffield Maple Road
Tusse #1 6/20 31 Sheffield Maple Road
J. Carnell #1 6/22 34 Sheffield Maple Road
Tussel #1 6/22 113 Sheffield Maple Road
J_ Hardin #1 6/23 53 Sheffield aple Road
H. Terrill #4 6/23 54 Sheffield M Road
Tussel #1 6/24 12 Sheffield Maple Road
Koval #1 6/24 1 Sheffield Maple Road
H. Terrill #4 6/24 44 Sheffield Maple Road
Fenton #1 6/24 32 Sheffield Maple Road
Lewis #1 8/24 : 3 Sheffield Maple Road
Hawes #1 6/24 28 Sheffield |Maple Road
[Benson #1 6/24 13 Sheffield Maple Road
Total: 743
July-16
Cowen #1 7/20 19 Sheffield [Mapie Road Ext
Vecchio #1 7120 34 Sheffield |Maple Road Ext
Swampy Acres 7120 50 Sheffield l_!gge Road Ext
Gandy #1 7121 33 Sheffield Maple Road Ext
Poddubny #1-P 7121 26 Sheffield |Maple Road Ext
Tussel #1 721 29 Sheffield Maple Road Ext
Juhasz #1 7121 14 Sheffield Maple Road Ext
Koval #1 7/28 30 Sheffield Maple Road Ext
Miner #1 7128 21 Sheffield Benetka Road
Total: 256
|August-16
Miller #1 a/4 42 Sheffield Fores! Ridge
Tussel #1 8/4 15 Sheffield Evergraen Drive
E. Harco #1 8/8 41 Sheffield Dewey Road
|P. Olekshuk #1 8/24 61 Sheffield Dewey Road
H. Terrill #3 8/29 53 Sheffield Maple Road
Tussel #1 8/30 50 Sheffield Maple Road
Total: 262
September-16
Eldred #2 /6 69 Sheffield {Maple Road
Greig #1 ar7 49 Sheffield Maple Road
Harlacher #1 9/8 18 Sheffield Hines Road
Total: 136
Grand Total; 1705



